
From: MAA eBooks Store <maaservice@maa.org> 

Date: August 8, 2013 7:20:37 AM PDT 

To: ethoren@math.ucsb.edu 

Subject: IBL at the MAA 

Reply-To: maaservice@maa.org 

 

       

 

  

 

  

 

 

MAA eBooks Store 
 

Your Favorite MAA Books. Now Digital. 

IBL at the MAA 

Distilling Ideas: An Introduction to 
Mathematical Thinking 
by Brian P. Katz and Michael Starbird 
  
Mathematics is not a spectator sport: successful students of 
mathematics grapple with ideas for themselves. Distilling 
Ideas presents a carefully designed sequence of exercises 
and theorem statements that challenge students to create 
proofs and concepts. As students meet these challenges, they 
discover strategies of proofs and strategies of thinking beyond 
mathematics. In other words, Distilling Ideas helps its users to 
develop the skills, attitudes, and habits of mind of a 
mathematician and to enjoy the process of distilling and 
exploring ideas. Order today. 

More volumes of interest 

Number Theory Through Inquiry 
by David C. Marshall, Edward Odell and Michael Starbird 
  
Exploring Advanced Euclidean Geometry with GeoGebra 
by Gerard A. Venema 
  
Combinatorics: A Problem Oriented Approach 
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by Daniel A. Marcus 
  
Graph Theory: A Problem Oriented Approach 
by Daniel A. Marcus 
  
Lie Groups 
by Harriet Pollatsek 
  
Learning Modern Algebra 
by Al Cuoco and Joseph Rotman 

Create your own sale 

Use the coupon code below to get 10% off your entire order in 
the eBooks Store:  

183956192  
 

 

 

Participate.  Investigate.  Educate. 
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